

Tyler Chalk

Address: 54 Normandy Way, Milton Keynes, MK3 7UW

Mobile: 07870 975 095 ▪ **Landline:** 01908 643 841

Email: tychalk123@live.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Competent in utilising strong technical and creative aspects in videography, camera work and editing, and with a keen interest to continue professional development in the sector. Attained a number of credentials including an Award in Digital Film Making from Northampton University and Diploma in Media Studies from Bletchley College. Demonstrable experience as a result of enjoying tenure as a Videographer on number freelance assignments. In pursuit of a placement where one can utilise excellent technical and creative accumen whilst assimilating additional skills and experience.

KEY SKILLS & EXPERTISE

Technical: Experienced with a diverse range of photographic equipment and image production methods. Able to utilise various common and current techniques in videography and well versed in the use of a DSLR Camera, digital video and lighting equipment.

- **Film Editing:** Demonstrable experience in producing and editing corporate and private films and producing promotional content. Able to create diverse and fetching videos and well versed in social media channels to promote engagement. Able to use AVID, FCP7 and Premier Pro editing software professionally
- **Collaborative Skills:** Experienced in collaborating with editorial staff and third parties; able to undertake required research and concept design prior to any project and liaise with key stakeholders in the design process of videos or desired images.
- **IT Skills:** Competent user of MS Office including Excel, Word, publisher and PowerPoint and with experience with video editing Software Mac and Microsoft. Displays excellent computer literacy whilst learning new systems.

EDUCATION

Award – Digital Film Making

Northampton University • 2011 - 2012

3 A levels Media Studies National Diploma

Bletchley College • 2008 - 2010

6 GCSE's Inc. English / Maths / Media

Lord Grey School • 2003 - 2007

Diploma – Online Marketing

Shaw Academy • 2014 – 2015

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

May 2014

Accenture (Freelance)
Videographer

Key Responsibilities:

- Working with various personnel to discuss and comprehend various briefs. Liaising with external, corporate partners to the company to ensure specifications are outlined and planned.
- Setting up the 'Green Screen' during shoots in addition to lighting equipment. Utilising various methods and techniques to ensure productions are of quality.

Jun 2012 - Jan 2015

Freelance
Videographer

Key Responsibilities:

- Accountable for working with various clients in the design and production of both private and commercial films. Fully understanding requirements and ensuring timely proposals are made alongside product schedules.
- Collating all raw footage with camera shots and utilising editing software to develop a final version for sign off with client.
- Utilising various social media channels including YouTube to gain exposure of productions.

Productions:

- Luke Tyrell Videography, Muslim Wedding, Northampton • Jan 2015
- Glen Owsu Gyimah, Music Video, Milton Keynes • Feb 2015
- Michael Modern, Music Video, Lewisham • Feb 2014
- Glen Owsu Gyimah, Music Video, Milton Keynes • Feb 2014
- Michael Modern, Music Video, Milton Keynes • Jun 2014
- OTG and Madman Ent. Present - STICKY SITUATIONS, Club Base Northampton • Mar 2013
- Sean Garner, Luton, Lucy Farm • Feb 2013
- Glen Owsu Gyimah, Music Video, Milton Keynes • May 2013
- Glen Owsu Gyimah, Music Video, Luton • Mar 2013
- Arms Korelone, Music Video, Milton Keynes • Sep 2013
- Vigilante ft. Ava - Till I'm Gone, Editor, Music Video • Aug 2012
- Glen Owsu Gyimah, Music Video, Milton Keynes • Aug 2012
- Suave Clang, Northampton, EVENT • Jun 2012
- Sean Garners, Music Video, Milton Keynes • Jun 2012
- Glen Owsu Gyimah, Music Video, Milton Keynes • May 2012
- Mark Snee Music Video Bow Brickhill, Milton Keynes • Apr 2012
- Sean Garner Music Video, Northampton • Feb 2012

Other Employment:

Feb 2014 - Present

Document Specialist

Accenture

Nov 2013 - Jan 2014

Labourer

MS Carpets and Flooring

Aug 2013 - Nov 2013

Warehouse Operative

Tesco